# PE ARIAN R. REY

# FRONT-END DEVELOPER

# ABOUT ME

I am a front-end developer who also enjoys prototyping and creating wireframes at varying levels of fidelity. I have experience working with teams and I like working on projects where I get to expand my skills and explore my creativity.

# EXPERIENCE

## **Bitcoin Whales**

February 2023 - Present

- Created the front-end of an Ordinals website in Web 3.
- Currently responsible for integrating Bitcoin Lightning Network Browser Wallet to the site and ensuring the validity of the transactions.

#### MarketHeist

July 2022

• Commissioned as a web developer to code and design a landing page for an online trading course.

## E-Lingkod: an Impact 2021 and Incubate 2022 entry

December 2021 - March 2022

- Responsible for the UI/UX and marketing of the startup team.
- Coded the front-end of the E-governance web application.

## **UP School of Statistics Data Aggregation System**

#### June 2021

- Designed a high-fidelity prototype based on the client's demands.
- Contributed to designing the system that allows faculty and staff to access and store data effectively.
- Built UI components in React.js.

# ORGANIZATIONS

## **UP Center for Student Innovations**

Membership and Internals Committee · Feb 2023 - Present

• Co-Head for the CSI Application Process for 2nd Sem A.Y. 2022-2023

# PERSONAL PROJECTS

## **Touch Typer**

A typing game I built using React.js and Game of Throne Qoutes API. Investabot

A discord bot that I built using Discord.py, Phisix API, and Binance API.

# EDUCATION

# UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES DILIMAN

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science Magna cum laude standing 2020-Present

# CONTACT

09283371640

arian.ismyname@gmail.com

# SKILLS

#### LANGUAGES

- Python
- JavaScript
- Typescript
- C
- HTML/CSS
- SQL

#### TECHNOLOGIES

- React.js
- Next.js
- Svelte
- Laravel

#### DESIGN TOOLS

- Figma
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Framer Motion

# WEBSITES

https://www.arianrey.com/ https://www.linkedin.com/in/arianrey/

